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	#
	Question
	Response

	1
	Will the state be open to signing a management agreement with the partner hospital organization?
	Yes.

	2
	Will the state agree to a market based approach to pricing of contractual services?
	The State is open to entertaining a market-based approach to pricing of contractual services as part of negotiations with the selected partner hospital.

	3
	Will the state be open to an incentive based (or shared savings) program as part of the management agreement contract?
	The State is generally required to contract on a fixed fee basis for services in order to maintain tax exempt bond status. 

	4
	What would the state be willing to commit to regarding the length of contract for management agreement, services agreement, land lease, etc.?
	The State is open to entertaining extended (i.e., multi decade) contract terms as part of negotiations with the selected partner hospital.

	5
	The financial results of the operations will be the responsibility of the State. Will all financial risk associated with running the operations be with the State?
	Overall responsibility for the Institute will reside with the State.  Unless otherwise negotiated, the financial risk for operations will remain with the State.

	6
	What limitations or restrictions are placed on the bond proceeds that may become available for the capital investment?
	In order to maintain tax exempt bond funding, the primary use of proceeds must be for capital projects.  In addition, private use of the facility may not exceed 10%. 

	7
	Is the state willing to design the structure consistent with the campus design theme?
	Yes.

	8
	Will the state cover the cost of any connecting structures to the main facility?
	Please see the final bullet in Section 1 (Site) under VI - Response Format in the RFI.  The State will cover the cost of building the Institute, including connecting structures if applicable and not covered by the partner hospital.  Respondents are requested to describe how the Institute could be attached to the partner hospital, any potential difficulties in accomplishing this, and whether they would cover or share any costs.

	9
	What will be the electronic medical record and is there an expectation of an interface with the partner hospital?
	The State’s EMR is provided by Reliable Health Systems.  Interface with the partner hospital system is required.  
The State is willing to consider adopting the partner hospital’s EMR for the Institute and the other hospitals in the SOF network, if the partner hospital is willing to provide the licenses to the State.

	10
	Will the new hospital be required to use the state’s IT system? 
	The Institute will be required to be connect to State’s IT systems.

	11
	What research has occurred in the last 3 years at the current Larue Carter Hospital?
	The State would like to expand research capabilities at the new Institute.  Currently, most research is outpatient based.  A total of 12 beds are dedicated to the research unit, but the number of beds in use is below this number.  Overall private use of the new Institute may be restricted to 10% or less. 

	12
	How many Larue Carter Hospital beds are staffed currently?
	The hospital currently operates with 136 beds, under a capacity of 159.  Current census is approximately 120 individuals.  The new Institute will play a different role and purpose than Larue Carter.  Therefore, the current capacity and staffing of Larue Carter should not be assumed for the new facility.

	13
	What is the current Larue Carter Hospital staffing model and total number of personnel?
	The current staffing model and personnel count at Larue Carter is unique to that hospital’s requirements and will change for the new Institute.  The current staffing model is a service line model with a total personnel count of 317.15 which consists of:
293 state employees
11.15 FTE Psychiatrists, Psychologists, Medical Director
75 vacant positions

	14
	What duration does the state consider to be a short stay?  
	Up to 7 days.

	15
	What duration does the state consider to be an intermediate stay?
	One week to four weeks.

	16
	What is the anticipated duration of stay for the forensic diagnostic/treatment patients?
	90 days or less.

	17
	What is the anticipated duration of stay for patients with ID/DD/SMI? 
	30 days on average.

	18
	What is the anticipated duration of stay for patients with SUD/SMI?
	60 days on average.

	19
	What patients will be served in the acute services area of the hospital?
	All patients, except research patients and forensic patients.

	20
	What external organizations have offices at the current Larue Carter Hospital and what is the expected square footage to be dedicated for these organizations?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]NAMI currently has office space at Larue Carter.  No square footage is expected to be dedicated to external organizations at the new Institute.  Overall private use of the new Institute may be restricted to 10% or less.

	21
	How will the “psychiatric treatment expertise” in the mandatory requirements be evaluated?
	This will be evaluated based on the response to Section 2 (Mental Health Expertise) under VI - Response Format in the RFI. 






